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COMPLAINT

This complaint is filed under 11 C.F.R. § 300.62 and 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1) against

Kevin Kiley, Kevin Kiley for Congress, and Californians to Reduce Homelessness, Drug

Addiction, and Theft, sponsored by Golden State Communities (collectively, “Respondents”), for

violating the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”) and Federal

Election Commission (the “FEC” or “Commission”) regulations. There is compelling evidence

that Californians to Reduce Homelessness, Drug Addiction, and Theft, sponsored by Golden

State Communities has been established, financed, maintained, and controlled by Congressman

Kiley; that it has received, solicited, and spent funds in excess of the federal limits and from

federally prohibited sources; and that Congressman Kiley may have solicited funds in excess of



the federal limits and from federally prohibited sources for the committee. We urge the

Commission to immediately investigate these violations and levy appropriate sanctions against

Respondents for their failure to comply with basic requirements of the Act and Commission

regulations.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

Kevin Kiley is a member of the U.S. House of Representatives, representing California’s

3rd Congressional District and is a candidate for re-election to the U.S. House of Representatives

from California’s 3rd Congressional District.1 His principal campaign committee for his

congressional campaign is Kevin Kiley for Congress.2 Californians to Reduce Homelessness,

Drug Addiction, and Theft, sponsored by Golden State Communities (“CRHDAT”) is a state

ballot measure committee established on September 9, 2023 for the purpose of qualifying and

passing a California ballot measure, The Homelessness, Drug Addiction, and Theft Reduction

Act (“Ballot Measure”).3 The Ballot Measure “is an initiative to reverse Prop. 47”,4 which is a

measure approved by voters in November 2014 that reduced penalties for certain drug and

theft-related crimes.5

This complaint pertains to the unlawful receipt and use of funds from federally prohibited

sources by CRHDAT, an entity established, financed, maintained or controlled by Kiley.

According to the campaign reports CRHDAT filed with the California Secretary of State, it has

5 Fiscal Impact Estimate Report, Legislative Analyst’s Office (October 11, 2023), available at
https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/fiscal-impact-estimate-report%2823-0017A1%29.pdf.

4 See Exhibit 1; see also, Initiative 23-0017 – Amendment Number One, available at
https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/23-0017A1%20%28Drug%20Addiction%20%26amp%3B%20Theft
%20Reform%29.pdf; Californians for Safer Communities Fact Sheet 2024, available at
https://casafecommunities.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/CA-Safe-Communities-Fact-Sheet-March-2024.pdf.

3 Californians to Reduce Homelessness, Drug Addiction, and Theft, sponsored by Golden State Communities,
Recipient Committee Statement of Organization Form 410, as amended November 11, 2023, available at
https://cal-access.sos.ca.gov/PDFGen/pdfgen.prg?filingid=2844249&amendid=1.

2 Kevin Kiley for Congress, FEC Form 1, Statement of Organization (Nov. 28, 2023), available at
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/469/202311289599366469/202311289599366469.pdf.

1 Kevin Kiley for Congress, FEC Form 1, Statement of Organization (Nov. 28, 2023), available at
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/469/202311289599366469/202311289599366469.pdf.



raised and spent funds from federally prohibited sources, including contributions made by

corporations, and funds in excess of the federal limit.

Kiley has long been closely identified with the repeal of Proposition 47.6 In 2016, when

he ran for the California State Assembly, Kiley’s stated top priority was “changing Proposition

47.”7 In the California State Assembly, Kiley introduced Assembly Bill (AB) 1599 in January

2022 to repeal Proposition 47.8 The bill failed passage in the Assembly Committee on Public

Safety on April 25, 2022.9 Currently, in Congress, Kiley is a member on the Subcommittee on

Crime and Federal Government Surveillance10 and brags that he has “used [his] position on the

Crime Subcommittee to bring attention to California's reckless policies and have sponsored

legislation to combat organized retail theft.”11

On or about September 22, 2023, Thomas W. Hiltachk submitted a request to the

California Office of Attorney General to prepare a circulating title and summary of the proposed

measure titled “The Homelessness, Drug Addiction, and Theft Reduction Act.”12 Thomas W.

Hiltachk is the proponent of the initiative and is also a managing partner at Bell, McAndrews &

Hiltachk, LLP, the law firm that also represents Kevin Kiley for Congress. On October 26, 2023,

12 Initiative 23-0017 – Amendment Number One, available at
https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/23-0017A1%20%28Drug%20Addiction%20%26amp%3B%20Theft
%20Reform%29.pdf.

11 See Exhibit 1.

10 The Subcommittee on Crime and Federal Government Surveillance, available at
https://judiciary.house.gov/subcommittees/committee-judiciary-118th-congress/subcommittee-crime-and-federal-go
vernment#:~:text=The%20Subcommittee%20on%20Crime%20and%20Federal%20Government%20Surveillance%
20has%20jurisdiction,surveillance%20tools%20by%20federal%20law.

9 AB 1599 (Kiley, 2022), Legislative History, available at
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billHistoryClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB1599.

8 AB 1599 (Kiley, 2022), available at
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billTextClient.xhtml?bill_id=202120220AB1599.

7 CA Assembly District 6 race: Meet Kevin Kiley, KCRA 3 News, available at
https://www.kcra.com/article/ca-assembly-district-6-race-meet-kevin-kiley/6989672.

6 See Exhibit 5.



the California Secretary of State cleared the Ballot Measure to begin collecting petition

signatures.13

On September 7, 2023, the ballot measure committee, Californians to Reduce

Homelessness, Drug Addiction, and Theft, sponsored by Golden State Communities

(“CRHDAT”), was established to support the qualification and passage of the Ballot Measure.

Thomas W. Hiltachk serves as the treasurer of the committee.

Kiley has been working closely and extensively with the leaders of the Ballot Measure

and CRHDAT. On February 2, 2024, Kiley announced through his congressional office that he

would be hosting a signature gathering event for the Ballot Measure in Roseville, CA.14 On

February 3, 2024, Kiley was joined by leaders of the Ballot Measure, including El Dorado

County District Attorney Pierson and Former Sacramento County District Attorney Schubert at

the event.15 District Attorney Schubert is a member of the Golden State Communities,16 the

sponsoring organization of the CRHDAT,17 and has been active in promoting and fundraising for

the Ballot Measure.18 District Attorney Pierson is “one of the main leaders of the initiative”19

and co-wrote an opinion with Kiley concerning the Ballot Measure.20 During the event, Kiley

20 “Newsom’s California is a mess of crime and a huge warning to the nation,” Fox News, available at
https://www.foxnews.com/opinion/newsoms-california-mess-crime-huge-warning-nation.

19 Sign the citizen petition to repeal Prop. 47: End47.com, available at
https://www.facebook.com/watch/live/?ref=watch_permalink&v=334299409592677.

18 The Impact of Proposition 47 on Crime in California, available at
https://www.theepochtimes.com/epochtv/the-impact-of-proposition-47-on-crime-in-california-anne-marie-schubert-
4187687.

17 Californians to Reduce Homelessness, Drug Addiction, and Theft, sponsored by Golden State Communities,
Recipient Committee Statement of Organization Form 410, as amended November 11, 2023, available at
https://cal-access.sos.ca.gov/PDFGen/pdfgen.prg?filingid=2844249&amendid=1.

16 Members, Golden State Communities, available at https://www.goldenstatecommunities.com/about-us.

15 Sign the citizen petition to repeal Prop. 47: End47.com, available at
https://www.facebook.com/watch/live/?ref=watch_permalink&v=334299409592677.

14 Rep. Kiley to Join Placer, Nevada, and El Dorado County District Attorneys in Support of initiative to Reverse
Prop. 47, available at
https://kiley.house.gov/posts/rep-kiley-to-join-placer-nevada-and-el-dorado-county-district-attorneys-in-support-of-i
nitiative-to-reverse-prop-47.

13 Proposed Initiative Enters Circulation, Secretary of State News Release, available at
https://www.sos.ca.gov/administration/news-releases-and-advisories/2023-news-releases-and-advisories/proposed-in
itiative-enters-circulation-23-0017a1.



states to the public, “If you are watching here are a couple of ways that you too can sign…you

can go right there like ten feet away and sign the petition. If you are watching this in the live

streams, you should have a link right above it on Facebook [End47.com], click there, put your

address there, and we’ll send you a petition in the mail that you can sign and send back.”21

On or about February 4, 2024, the domain “End47.com” was purchased.22 The website

“End47.com” redirects users to Kiley’s federal campaign website,

“https://blog.electkevinkiley.com/prop47/”, where users can request for a petition or donate to

support the Ballot Measure. Kevin Kiley for Congress also paid for a mailing in which he

solicited recipients to sign the petition for Proposition 47. In that same email, he solicits funds

for the measure, to be made by check to “Kevin Kiley for Congress,” indicating that he has

solicited earmarked contributions for the measure, using his committee as a conduit. 23

Kiley has sent numerous emails to urge his constituents and supporters to support the

Ballot Measure and provide updates on the initiative. On February 6, 2024, Kiley sent an email

to thank a supporter and request for additional signatures. The email states:

If you know someone who would like to sign as well, please have them enter their
address at: End47.com

Prop. 47 has been a key factor in rising crime in California. This initiative to repeal its
worst provisions is a golden opportunity to start turning our state around. A total of
546,000 signatures are needed by April 23 to qualify the initiative, and we’ve already
collected over 300,000.24

On February 8 and 15, Kiley sent additional emails on the Ballot Measure, including instructions

to sign the petition.25 On February 29, 2024, Kiley sent another email where he wrote:

25 See Exhibits 3 & 4.
24 See Exhibit 2 (emphasis added).
23 See Exhibit 1.

22 Domain search result on GoDaddy.com, available at
https://www.godaddy.com/whois/results.aspx?itc=dlp_domain_whois&domain=end47.com.

21 Sign the citizen petition to repeal Prop. 47: End47.com, available at
https://www.facebook.com/watch/live/?ref=watch_permalink&v=334299409592677 (emphasis added).



Before being elected to Congress, I was a member of the California Legislature. I tried to
put a Prop. 47 Repeal directly on the ballot, but the Public Safety Committee refused
(watch the video here). That’s why we’ve now taken matters into our own hands with a
Citizen Initiative.26

On March 8 and 12, he sent additional emails concerning the initiative.27 In addition, Kiley has

promoted the Ballot Measure on his blog28 and social media pages such as Facebook, Instagram

and Twitter/X.29

In one recent blog post, Kiley noted that “we are nearing 600,000 signatures in the

initiative to end Prop. 47.”30 Complainant has reviewed CRHDAT’s website and has not

identified a press release containing that information. Thus, it appears that Kiley has insider

knowledge about the progress of the campaign.

Campaign reports filed with the California Secretary of State show Kiley’s campaign has

made multiple large contributions to CRHDAT. On February 20, 2024, Kevin Kiley for

Congress made nonmonetary contribution in the amount of $14,216 for volunteer petition

signatures and on another amount of $14,295.84 for printing and mailing costs on February 27,

2024.31

This is likely not the full extent of Kiley’s financial support for the initiative. Unlike

federal law, California campaign finance law requires that electronic mail be valued at fair

market value and treated as an in-kind contribution.32 As indicated, Kevin Kiley for Congress

32 Cal. Code Regs. tit. 2, § 18215.2(d)(3).

31 Kevin Kiley for Congress, Late Contribution Report Form 497 (2/28/2024), available at
https://cal-access.sos.ca.gov/PDFGen/pdfgen.prg?filingid=2898372&amendid=0; CRHDAT, Late Contribution
Report Form 497 (2/27/24), available at
https://cal-access.sos.ca.gov/PDFGen/pdfgen.prg?filingid=2897425&amendid=0; CRHDAT, Late Contribution
Report Form 497 (3/6/24), available at
https://cal-access.sos.ca.gov/PDFGen/pdfgen.prg?filingid=2902006&amendid=0.

30 See https://blog.electkevinkiley.com/newsoms-very-bad-month/ (emphasis added).

29 Facebook, available at https://www.facebook.com/KevinKileyCA; Instagram, available at
https://www.instagram.com/kevinpkiley/; Twitter/X, available at
https://twitter.com/KevinKileyCA?ref_src=twsrc%5Egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5Eserp%7Ctwgr%5Eauthor.

28 Capitol Quagmire, A blog by California Congressman Kevin Kiley, available at https://blog.electkevinkiley.com/.
27 See Exhibits 6 & 7.
26 See Exhibit 5 (emphasis addd).



has sent at least six emails to its email list soliciting support for the measure, none of which have

been reported. In addition, Kevin Kiley for Congress has served as a conduit to receive and

transmit contributions to CRHDAT, but the costs associated with these conduit services do not

appear to have been reported.

According to campaign reports filed by Kevin Kiley for Congress and CRHDAT, both

committees use several common vendors: The Monaco Group, Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk

LLP, and eFundraising Connections. For example, on February 10, 2024, Kevin Kiley for

Congress made a payment to The Monaco Group for $3,327.23 for postage.33 Then on February

13, 2024, Kevin Kiley for Congress made another payment to The Monaco Group for $10,888.77

for mass mail.34 CRHDAT reported payments made to The Monaco Group in the amount of

$9,690.45 for petition circulating expenses.35 On January 1, 2024, Kevin Kiley for Congress

made a payment to Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk LLP in the amount of $1,007.76 for legal

fees.36 Similarly, CRHDAT reported payments made to Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk LLP in the

amounts of $4,293.20 and $2,518.38 for professional services.37 Lastly, both committees

disclose payments to eFundraising Connections.38

Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk LLP is a campaign and election law firm that has been

providing its services to Kiley’s congressional campaign since 2022.39 The Monaco Group is a

printing and marketing consulting firm which Kiley has also used for his congressional campaign

39 Kevin Kiley for Congress, Pre-Primary 2022 Report Form 3 Amendment 1, available at
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/409/202210139532177409/202210139532177409.pdf.

38 Id; Kevin Kiley for Congress, Pre-Primary 2024 Report Form 3 Amendment 2, available at
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/796/202403119622394796/202403119622394796.pdf.

37 CRHDAT Semi-annual Statement Form 460 (1/31/24), available at
https://cal-access.sos.ca.gov/PDFGen/pdfgen.prg?filingid=2880696&amendid=0.

36 Kevin Kiley for Congress, Pre-Primary 2024 Report Form 3 Amendment 2, available at
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/796/202403119622394796/202403119622394796.pdf.

35 CRHDAT Semi-annual Statement Form 460 (1/31/24), available at
https://cal-access.sos.ca.gov/PDFGen/pdfgen.prg?filingid=2880696&amendid=0.

34 Id.

33 Kevin Kiley for Congress, Pre-Primary 2024 Report Form 3 Amendment 2, available at
https://docquery.fec.gov/pdf/796/202403119622394796/202403119622394796.pdf.



since 2022.40 Likewise, Kiley has used eFundraising Connections as his political fundraising

platformed since 2022.41

CRHDAT has accepted contributions from federally prohibited sources and in amounts in

excess of those permitted by federal law.42 For example, campaign reports show CRHDAT

received $500,000 contributions from Walmart, Inc. on October 31, 2023 and December 15,

2023 from prohibited source.43 CRHDAT also received a contribution of $15,000 from Kevin

Nagle on November 20, 2023 in excess of the federal limits. Recent reports show CRHDAT

received contributions from Chelsea Investment Corporation on March 14, 2024 for $5,000 and

Jeffrey Bradley on March 11, 2024 for $9,999.44 Notably, some of these donors have a close

connection to Kiley. According to campaign finance records, Kiley’s assembly campaign

received $16,800 from the Walton family in his first run for office; Kiley was the only California

candidate that the Walton family made contributions to in 2016. Nagle was a maximum

contributor to his congressional campaign in 2022.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

I. Applicable Law

The Act and Commission regulations prohibit federal candidates, their agents, and

entities established, financed, maintained, or controlled by federal candidates from soliciting,

receiving, directing, transferring or spending funds in connection with a nonfederal election

unless the funds comply with the amount limitations and sources permitted under the Act.45 The

Commission has determined that “all activities of a ballot measure committee that is directly or

45 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1); 11 C.F.R. § 300.62.

44 Late Contribution Report Form 497 (3/15/24), available at
https://cal-access.sos.ca.gov/PDFGen/pdfgen.prg?filingid=2902897&amendid=0.

43 CRHDAT Semi-annual Statement Form 460 (1/31/24), available at
https://cal-access.sos.ca.gov/PDFGen/pdfgen.prg?filingid=2880696&amendid=0.

42 11 C.F.R. § 114.2; 110.1(b).
41 Id.
40 Id.



indirectly established, financed, maintained, or controlled by a federal candidate are ‘in

connection with’ any election other than an election for Federal office and, thus, subject to the

Act's restrictions.”46 An entity established, financed, maintained, or controlled (“EFMCed”) by a

federal candidate may only solicit up to $5,000 per calendar year from permissible sources.47 To

determine whether a Federal candidate or officeholder directly or indirectly EFMCed another

entity the Commission applies the factors set forth in 11 CFR 300.2(c)(2), including any other

relevant factors, in the context of the overall relationship between the federal candidate or

officeholder and the entity.48 Even meeting one of the factors can result in a determination that a

federal candidate has EFMCed an entity.49

II. CRHDAT is an entity established, financed, maintained, or controlled by
Kevin Kiley and has accepted and spent federally impermissible funds in
violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1) and 11 C.F.R. § 300.62.

The facts demonstrate that CRHDAT is an entity EMFCed by Kevin Kiley. This is

underscored by Kiley’s longstanding identification with the very issue that is the subject of the

measure, Kiley’s involvement in gathering petition signatures to qualify the Ballot Measure, his

solicitation for donation to support the Ballot Measure, his nonmonetary contributions to

CRHDAT, his consistent and repeated use of the first-person plural (“we”) when referring to the

activities of CRHDAT, and Respondents’ use of common vendors. Accordingly, CRHDAT has

violated the Act and Commission regulations by soliciting, raising and spending federally

impermissible funds.

a. Kevin Kiley has provided and solicited significant contributions and
resources to CRHDAT.

49 Id.
48 Advisory Opinion 2006-04 (Tancredo).
47 Advisory Opinion 2003-12 (Flake).
46 MUR 6957 (Isadore Hall III, et al.).



Two key factors in determining whether a Federal candidate directly or indirectly

EFMCed another entity are whether (1) a federal candidate provides funds “in a significant

amount” to the entity, including direct or indirect payments for administrative, fundraising, or

other costs50 and whether (2) a federal candidate or its agent “causes or arranges for funds in a

significant amount or on an ongoing basis to be provided to the entity.”51 Here, to date, Kevin

Kiley for Congress has reported providing a total of $28,511.84 in nonmonetary contributions to

CRHDAT to support the petition signature gathering of the initiative. He has also provided

crucial public awareness for the initiative by soliciting for support and donation to the initiative

through his blog, blast emails, and social media accounts where he has thousands of followers,

none of which have been reported publicly. And it is not just the gross amount that makes his

contributions significant. Instead of merely providing funding to CRHDAT, he has taken he has

a lead role in the organization by providing it with core administrative services, such as petition

gathering and solicitation, at a time when CRHDAT is getting off the ground. This signifies that

Kiley has provided CRHDAT with critical “seed money.”52

Similarly, Kiley and his agent, Kevin Kiley for Congress, have been active in soliciting

contributions to CRHDAT, even sending out a written solicitation letter in which he sought funds

for CRHDAT to be earmarked through Kevin Kiley for Congress. He also regularly solicits

donations for CRHDAT through email and electronic fundraising. And some of Kiley’s big

donors, including Walmart and Kevin Nagle, have made large soft-money donations to the

measure.

These facts suggest that Kiley EFMCed CRHDAT.

b. Kevin Kiley and CRHDAT use the same vendors for fundraising, print
and marketing and legal services.

52 Advisory Opinion 2006-04.
51 11 C.F.R. § 300.2(c)(2)(viii).
50 11 C.F.R. § 300.2(c)(2)(vii).



Another factor that counsels towards a finding that a federal candidate has directly or

indirectly EFMCed another entity if the federal candidate has common or overlapping officers or

employees with the entity that indicates a formal or ongoing relationship between the candidate

and the entity, or any members, officers, or employees who were member, officers, or employees

of the entity that indicates the creation of a successor entity.53 Here, Respondents use the same

vendors, Bell, McAndrews & Hiltachk LLP, The Monaco Group, and eFundraising Connections;

this overlap of personnel is further evidence of the close relationship between Kiley and

CRHDAT.

Separate from the shared personnel, Kiley’s close association with the repeal of

Proposition 47 provides evidence that CRHDAT is, in reality, a successor entity to Kiley’s past

campaigns. When he first ran for the California State Assembly, Kiley’s stated top priority was

repealing Proposition 47. In the Assembly, he sponsored and championed the bill to repeal

Proposition 47. And he has continued to be closely associated with the issue now that he is a

member of Congress. Plainly, CRHDAT is the successor entity to Kiley’s longstanding crusade

to repeal Proposition 47.

c. Kevin Kiley has the ability to participate in the governance or
decision-making of CRHDAT.

A third relevant factor is whether a sponsor has authority or ability to direct or participate

in the governance of the entity, whether through provisions in the entity’s written governing

documents or in fact.54 And the facts here indicate a close relationship between Kiley and

CRHDAT that suggest Kiley has at least a de facto level of participation in the organization.

Kiley and his campaign have been intimately involved in the core functions of the committee,

54 Id. § 300.2(c)(2)(ii).
53 11 C.F.R. § 300.2(c)(2)(v)-(vi).



hosting events and undertaking an extensive campaign to help qualify the measure for the ballot,

and soliciting funds for CRHDAT. He has posted nonpublic information about the qualification

effort in his blog posts, making it clear that he is communicating privately with CRHDAT. He

has made public appearances with the leaders of CRHDAT and its sponsoring organization and,

as detailed above, many of his agents also work for CRHDAT.

Significantly, Kiley’s own language provides important evidence of his position within

the CRHDAT organization. In appearances made with CRHDAT leader, and in numerous emails

and blog posts, Kiley consistently refers to the effort to qualify the measure using the first-person

plural: “put your address there, and we’ll send you a petition in the mail that you can sign and

send back”; “A total of 546,000 signatures are needed by April 23 to qualify the initiative, and

we’ve already collected over 300,000”55; “That’s why we’ve now taken matters into our own

hands with a Citizen Initiative”56; “we are nearing 600,000 signatures in the initiative to end

Prop. 47”.57 If we cannot rely on Kiley’s own characterization of his role in the CRHDAT, what

can we rely on?

In short, Kiley’s own statements and the other available facts demonstrate a close

relationship between Kiley and CRHDAT, one that suggests he has, at the very least, a de facto

role participating in CRHDAT’s decision-making.

d. CRHDAT was established by an agent of Kiley
Another factor that the Commission must consider in assessing whether an organization

is EFMCed by a federal candidate is whether the candidate or the officeholder had a role in

establishing the organization.58 In Advisory Opinion 2003-12, then-Representative Flake’s

part-time campaign consultant had aided a state ballot measure committee with its filings and

58 11 C.F.R. § 300.2(c)(2)(ix).
57 See https://blog.electkevinkiley.com/newsoms-very-bad-month/ (emphasis added).
56 See Exhibit 5 (emphasis addd).
55 See Exhibit 2 (emphasis added).



opened its bank accounts. The same occurred here. Thomas Hiltachk, a partner at the law firm

that represents Kiley, is the very proponent of the ballot measure and serves as the treasurer of

CRHDAT. The fact that an agent of Kiley’s is the proponent of the measure and responsible for

the committee’s compliance provides additional evidence that CRHDAT was EFMCed by Kiley.

e. CRHDAT has accepted and used federally impermissible funds.

Under the Act, a an entity established, financed, maintained, or controlled by a federal

candidate may only solicit up to $5,000 per calendar year from federally permissible sources59; it

may not solicit contributions in excess of this amount, or contributions from corporations and

other federally prohibited sources. As the facts detailed above demonstrate, CRHDAT is

EFMCed by Kevin Kiley and is, accordingly, prohibited from receiving, directing, transferring,

or spending funds in violation of the Act.

However, CRHDAT has repeatedly and consistently violated this prohibition. On

October 31, 2023 and December 15, 2023, CRHDAT received $500,000 contributions from

Walmart, Inc. and continues to accept contributions from prohibited sources. As recently as on

March 14, 2024, it accepted a contribution from Chelsea Investment Corporation for $5,000.

CRHDAT also accepted contributions in excess of the $5,000 limit. On November 20, 2023,

CRHDAT reported receipt of a $15,000 contribution from Kevin Nagle as well as $9,999 from

Jeffrey Bradley on March 11, 2024. Accordingly, CRHDAT has plainly solicited, accepted,

directed and spent federally impermissible funds in violation of Commission regulations and the

Act.

III. Kevin Kiley may have solicited soft money for CRHDAT.

59 AO 2003-12 (Flake).



Lastly, the Commission should investigate whether Kiley himself has violated the Act by

soliciting soft money for CRHDAT. As stated, several donors who made large soft money

donations to CRHDAT – including a $500,000 corporate donation from Walmart and a $15,000

donation from Kevin Nagel – have a longstanding donor relationship with Kiley. If Kiley

solicited these soft money contributions to CRHDAT, it would result in a separate, independent

violation of 52 U.S.C. § 30125(e)(1).

REQUESTED ACTION

As shown, Respondents have violated the Act and Commission regulations by soliciting,

accepting, directing and spending funds that were raised in excess of the federal limits and from

federally prohibited sources in connection with an election. Accordingly, we respectfully request

that the Commission immediately investigate these violations, fine Respondents the maximum

amount permitted by law, and enjoin Respondents from further violations of the law.

Sincerely,

Ann Ravel

___________________________________

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this __ day of March 2024.



_______________________________

Notary Public

My Commission Expires: _______________________


